Chris Harvey

From: Takahashi Masanori [takahashi-masanori@jga.jp]
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2004 7:07 AM

To: Chris Harvey

Cc: mkuo@ccesmc.com; Chris Harvey; Mika Kaneko

Subject: Re: Japan CBM Corporation, FCC ID: FNECMP-10BT, Assessment NO.: AN04T4152, Notice#1

FOF !
Kdohe

BT_schematics.pdf

(30 KB) _
Dear Chris Harvey

Hel | o,
Thank you for your message for TCB application.
The following data are submitted to a question.

1.

Bl uetooth Circuit
Pl ease refer to attached sheet.

.reason of selected | ow channel

Al t hough al ways carried out at the | owest channel in the test,

the applicant (our custoner) could not prepare a test program of fixing | owest channel.
At this tinme, the FCC15.31 (m clause was appli ed,

the fixable near the | owest channel measured.

.FRN i nformati on

The FRN of applicant (Japan CBM Corporation) is 0011508934.

Best regards,

JAPAN QUALI TY ASSURANCE ORGANI ZATI ON

EMC Engi neering Dept. Testing Div.

Masanori Takahashi

Tel : +81-3-3416-0193 Fax: +81-3-3416-8290
E-mai | : takahashi -masanori @qa.jp

--- Original Message -----

From "Conpliance Certification Services" <charvey-tcb@csent. conr
To: <takahashi-masanori @qa.jp>

Cc:

<nkuo@cesnct. conm>; <charvey-tcb@csent. conr

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2004 3:02 AM
Subj ect: Japan CBM Corporation, FCC I D: FNECMP-10BT, Assessnent NO.: AN04T4152, Notice#l

Takahashi - san,

I have reviewed the TCB application for the above referenced device
and



find that the followi ng needs to be addressed before teh application review can be
conpl et ed:

>

> 1. The schematics that have been submitted do not include the actua

Bl uet ooth Module circuitry. Please provide the Schematics for the Bluetooth Circuit.

>

> 2. Please indicate the reason for selecting 2403MHz as the | owest

> channe

frequency for many of the tests (2402MHz was sel ected for teh band edge neasurenents which
is appropriate). Typically the |owest frequency of operation is selected for all of the
| ow channel testing.

>

> The itens indicated above nust be submtted before processing can

> conti nue

on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within
30 days of the original e-nmail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of
the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing tine and
shoul d not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to the e-mauil address listed bel ow the name of the sender

>

Best regards,

Chris Harvey

>
>
>
> charvey-tcb@csent. com



